

Department of Public Works Committee Meeting  
July 15, 2013

Meeting called to order at 7:10 pm.

Roll Call: Members present: Chairman, Jerry Oney, Russ Potter, Frank Bell, Stanley Siegel, Vince Lopez, Jack Farr, Bob Richie, Carl Hendrick, Mike McCarthy, George Belcher, Robin W. (City Clerk Treasurer) and Kelly Decker.

**Director's Report -**

July 15, 2013

**DPW Meeting:**

1. NYSDOT TIPS Projects – Included in the 2014-2018 program.

A. East Main Street Improvements - \$ 3.822 Million Dollars

B. Neversink Bridge - \$ 6.765 Million Dollars

C. Promenade (Jersey Ave.) - \$ 500,000.00

Total of \$ 11.087 Million Dollars

Up-Date was given on all projects.

Discussion held on replacing ramps at Hooks Fire House.

2. NYSDOT - Promenade, six months to reply to requested corrections.

Up-date was given. DOT asked to move the project along after months of delays. Project will probably be pushed back until early spring.

3. NYS Emergency Management – Letter of Appeal sent May 30, 2013, no reply.

Up-date was given in regards to basement project.

4. NYS Emergency Management – Letter to request meeting for various FEMA projects, to present engineering problems, sent July 1, 2013. (Cannot proceed with scope of work as written.)

Up-date was given.

5. Hazard Mitigation Workshop - Letters of intent submitted for projects not considered under FEMA. 5 Projects submitted.

Discussion was held on all five projects.

6. Update on Beach Road Pump Station.

Up-date on project was given.

7. Preparing a bid document for sidewalk replacement. Church Street, Mother's Park and the Park by Culvert Street are all going out to bid in one week.

### **Old Business –**

Carl asked about line painting, crosswalks etc. downtown. Vince stated it will be done in the next few weeks.

Kelly asked if CSEA contract has been signed. Not yet, probably next week. Also asked, if DPW new hires, can be assigned to anything other than the garbage trucks. Answer: Yes.

Stan voiced a concern about the size of the letters at Ulster Place in regards to the "Don't Block the Intersection". Further discussions to be held, Kellogg and Prospect Streets to be included in the discussions.

### **New Business –**

Stan asked about other arrangements concerning the storage of trailers during the Beach Road Pump Station Project. Discussion held.

Carl asked about the paving project on Erie Street and the status of O & R's work on the road.

O & R is done, road will be milled and repaved.

**Public Comment – NONE**

**Executive Session – NONE**

Meeting adjourned at 7:55 pm.